II.

III.

IV.

VL

1|Page

CBJ Docks and Harbors Board
Docks Fee Review Committee Meeting Minutes
For Thursday, February 19th, 2015

Call To Order — Greg Busch called the meeting to order at 6:06 p.m. in CBJ
Assembly Chambers.

Roll Call — The following members were present: Mike Peterson, David
Summers, and Greg Busch.

Absent: John Bush and David Logan.
Also present were the following: Carl Uchytil — Port Director.
Approval of Agenda.

MOTION By MR. PETERSON: TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED
AND ASK UNANIMOUS CONSENT.

Motion passed with no objection

Approval of January 27th, 2015 Port Fee Review Committee Minutes.
Hearing no objection, the January 27th, 2015 Port Fee Review Committee
minutes were approved as presented.

Public Participation on Non-Agenda Items — None

Action Item

. Loading Permit Fees 05 CBJAC 15.080 & 05 CBJAC 20.090

Mr. Uchytil said these fees are for the “A” and “B” permits that park at the
cruise ship terminal parking area and for the Statter Harbor bus parking
area. The last time the 05 CBJAC 15.080 regulation was changed was in
2004 with the fees set at $300 per company for the “A and “B” zones plus $7
per passenger seat, and the Limited Loading Permit fees set at $15 per
vehicle for each permit day, or $250.00 per year, whichever is less. The last
time the 05 CBJAC 20.090 was changed was in 2005 & 2006 with the fee
set at $300.00 per company plus $15.00 per passenger seat. Page five in
the packet shows the revenues for the companies with seat fees for 2012,
2013, and 2014, and an estimate for the expenses for the loading zone
operations for the 2014 season. The question for the Committee, “are these
rates fair and reasonable”?

Committee Questions

Mr. Busch asked for clarification on the cost for the parking meter listed on
the Port Expenses. Is it a onetime fee or a recurring expense?

Mr. Uchytil said it is a onetime expense.

Mr. Busch said with the removal of the parking meter expense, the summer
port expenses will be approximately $100,000.00.
Mr. Uchytil said that is correct.



CBJ Docks and Harbors Board
DOCKS FEE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
For Thursday February 19th, 2015

Mr. Busch asked why the seat fee at Statter Harbor is $15.00 and
the seat fee downtown is $7.00? He would like staff to look into this to
try to find out why it was different.

Mr. Uchytil commented it could have been that way to deter over use
because of the congestion. People didn’t want to pay the higher price so
they wouldn’t use it. Something for the Committee to consider is there will
be more room after the launch ramp project is complete and when the Auke
Bay Boat Yard moves to the Auke Bay Loading Facility.

Public Discussion

Mr. Busch said in the packet is a letter from Mr. Hagevig to the Board
members which will be taken into consideration.

Mr. Peterson said when he divides the seat fee of $7.00 into the total amount
of revenue for the “A” zone seat fee, he gets a total of 7,035 seats. He asked
Mr. Hagevig if he believes that is a low number?

Mr. Hagevig said he does not know the other companies and fleet sizes. He
agreed with Mr. Peterson that it looked like a low number. He said his
companies overall expense for “A” and “B” zone seats was between $25 and
$26 thousand. He said his company has around 3,000 total seats. He is
not sure what the amount of buses other companies have and if they
permit all of their buses because some may not all go to the City dock.

Mr. Peterson asked if one permit covered all of Mr. Hagevig’s buses?
Mr. Hagevig said that his company permits the entire fleet of buses.
Mr. Peterson asked if the seat fee was done on an honor system.

Mr. Hagevig said his company pays the amount of passenger seats in the
vehicle. The buses are all Industry standard.

Mr. Uchytil asked Mr. Hagevig if it was the Industry standard to charge
per seat?

Mr. Hagevig said this is the same way of reporting at the Airport and it is
standard. He said he would also like to see at one point one permit that
allows use for both areas, Statter Harbor and downtown. He also thought
the higher seat fee for Statter was for committed companies and deterred
just anyone from using it. He said he does not permit every bus for Statter
Harbor, but only a few. He said the buses go in twice daily, and calculated
the permit based on the daily use. If all 60 buses needed to be permitted,
there would be no way they could do business at Statter Harbor.

Mr. Busch asked Mr. Hagevig if the staff time expense listed on the expense
sheet was a fair estimate?

2|Page



CBJ Docks and Harbors Board
DOCKS FEE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

For Thursday February 19th, 2015

3|Page

Mr. Hagevig questioned what percentage of the time was actually spent in
the loading zone area versus, security for the cruise ships, or the waterfront
vendor booth operations?

Mr. Busch said that is a valid point because there is not one person in the
loading zone area 24/7.

Mr. Uchytil said it is all estimated.

Mr. Busch said he doesn’t want to make a recommendation today, but he
would like to find the history behind the $15 seat fee for Statter Harbor and
have more discussion on this topic. He would rather see one number and
not two. He said he can see the need for having a second permit, or increase
them all. Looking at the fee structure, only a third of the total fleet is using
Statter Harbor versus the downtown dock. That needs to be looked at more.

Mr. Peterson asked if the $300 company fee covered all Mr. Hagevig’s
buses?

Mr. Hagevig said yes, and he thought that was an administration cost.

When this came about, it was determined it would cost $300 per company to
get the stickers and do the paperwork, and the seat fee was for the day to
day operations.

Mr. Busch said he thought the $300 company fee was per bus.

Mr. Uchytil said no this is per company and only nine companies use Statter
Harbor.

Mr. Peterson said 36 companies for downtown. He asked Mr. Hagevig how
many buses he has.

Mr. Hagevig said 62 “A” zone buses and 10 or 12 “B” zone buses.
Mr. Peterson asked how many seats the “A” zone buses have?
Mr. Hagevig said 35 to 53 seats with a total of over 3,000 seats.

Mr. Green asked if the staff was paid out of the marine passenger fees? He
wanted to know if this was truly an expense that should be weighed against
these fees?

Mr. Uchytil said Docks & Harbors received $154,000 in marine passenger
fees for staff. The expenses in the Port are around $500,000. Mr. Uchytil
recommended staff detail the 36 companies with type of vehicle and how
much each are paying. He said the taxi’s pay one company fee and the
vehicle owners just pay for the seats in their vehicle.

Mr. Busch said this is not a guaranteed increase, but to look at all the fees
and see if they still make sense or if they need to be changed. He would like
to keep this simple.



CBJ Docks and Harbors Board
DOCKS FEE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

For Thursday February 19th, 2015

VII.

VIIL.

4|Page

Mr. Peterson said he would like to see the fees standardized. The $15 seat
fee maybe was appropriate 10 years ago, but now it is different. Also,
looking into the future, when the Statter Harbor comes online it will increase
the parking area.

There was a discussion with Mr. Wright with Juneau Limousine Services.
The Committee recommended Mr. Wright bring a detailed fee proposal to the
Committee to consider, with an explanation of his use of downtown and
Statter Harbor.

Mr. Busch said these fees will not change this summer, but if there are any
changes, it would be in 2016. Also, it is the intent of the Committee to
review the fees every five years to make sure they still make sense and not
let them go ten years again.

Committee Discussion/Action

Mr. Busch said next meeting will look similar to this one but the Committee
will review the more detail staff has been asked to provide. He would also
like to see recommendations from Industry.

No Motion
Future Item
1. Electricity Fees 05 CBJAC 15.090

Adjournment - The Meeting adjourned at 6:39 p.m.



